Georgia

Institutional Framework for Migration Management

State Commission on Migration Issues

www.migration.commission.ge

The State Commission on Migration Issues (SCMI/Commission) is the government's advisory body, which consists of three incorporated sets of organizations closely cooperating with the fourth external set (see below). The decisions within the Commission are made at a ministerial/deputy ministerial level, while preparatory work is run on medium (Dep. Director / Head of Unit) level. The medium level representatives work is based on shared responsibilities and concentrated within 5 thematic working groups (WG). SCMI's analytical, advisory and administrative support is provided by its Secretariat, which at the same time is the EMN's NCP.

State Security Service Ministry of Justice **Ministry of Internal Affairs** Ministry of Foreign Affairs Ministry of Internally Displaced Persons from the Occupied www.ssg.gov.ge www.justice.gov.ge www.mfa.gov.ge www.police.ge Territories, Labour, Health and Social Affairs SCMI Member Agencies (MA) SCMI Chair and Secretariat (EMN NCP) - Consular services; SCMI co-Chair Fight against: www.moh.gov.ge - Citizenship & Statelessness issues; - Visa issues; Detention and expulsion of irregular migrants; - Transnational organised crime: - Labour migration: Residence Permits: - Diaspora relations: - Return and Readmission: - Terrorism; - Reintegration of returned migrants; - Civil Registry, ID and Travel Documents; - Strategic communication; - Integrated Border Management; - Irregular migration. - Integration of foreigners; - Anti-Trafficking Council. - EU integration policy. - Transnational organised crime: - THB shelter. Main Line WG membership: ***** - Asylum; WG membership: **** WG membership: **** Set 1 - THB. WG membership: *** WG membership: ***** **Working Group Info** SCMI Working Group Coordinator **Migration Lab** . Migration Lab SCMI Working Group Coordinator (Strategy, Legislation, Statistics, **WG on Statelessness** . Integration WG Migration and Development policy) WG on Unified Migration Data Analytical System (UMAS) (foreigners' Integration and returned Georgians' reintegration issues) . Statelessness WG SCMI Working Group Coordinator **WG on Migration Risk Analysis** . UMAS WG . Migration Risk Analysis WG (Migration Data Analysis) **WG on Integration Issues** Ministry of Education, Science, Culture

Ministry of Economy and Sustainable

Development

www.economy.ge

- Foreign investments:

WG membership: **

- Tourism.

- Labour market analysis;

Migration statistics;

Support Line SCMI MAs

External Partners

Parliament

Population census:

Household surveys.

WG membership: ****

www.pariament.ge

National Statistics Office

www.geostat.ge

Legislation on migration

Government Administration

www.gov.ge

- Students mobility:

Skills development;

WG membership: ***

- Recognition of foreign education.

and Sport

www.mes.gov.ge

Internationalisation of education and science;

- Government action plans;
- Public Administration Reform;
- SDGs coordination.

Ministry of Environmental **Protection and Agriculture**

www.mepa.gov.ge

Migration and Development policy.

National Bank

www.nbg.gov.ge

Remittances.

- Customs:

State budget.

WG membership: **

Public Defender's Office

Consultants

www.ombudsman.ge

Human Rights' Issues.

Ministry of Finance

www.mof.gov.ge



- Local civil society and experts from academia sector.

- EU, ICMPD, IOM, UNHCR, GIZ.

WG membership: *****

*Please note that this institutional chart provides an indicative overview of the asylum and migration system in the m/s concerned on September 2020

International Organizations

NGOs and Academia